From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 6/15/2011 12:23:41 PM

To: 'timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov' (timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Update Regarding SmartMeter Installations in Santa Cruz County
Pick a day for breakfast.

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 09:35 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: White, Phyllis R. <phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Fw: Update Regarding SmartMeter Installations in Santa Cruz County

Brian, | need meet with you about this. | am getting hammered on Smart Meters in San
Francisco and it is not RF's. it is bills.

Regards,

From: Fitch, Julie A.

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 09:31 AM

To: Peevey, Michael R.; Simon, Timothy A.; Ferron, Mark J.; Sandoval, Catherine J.K.; Florio, Michel
Peter

Cc: Advisors; Prosper, Terrie D.; Clanon, Paul

Subject: FW: Update Regarding SmartMeter Installations in Santa Cruz County

Commissioners and advisors,
See below for information from PG&E about imminent installation of smart meters in Santa

Cruz County, generally one of the anti-smart-meter hot spots. I just thought you’d all want to
be aware. If you have questions or concerns, please let me or Terrie Prosper know.

Regards,

Julie

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 2:22 PM

To: Clanon, Paul; Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D.

Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Update Regarding SmartMeter Installations in Santa Cruz County

Paul, Julie, Terrie,
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We plan to begin installations of SmartMeters in Santa Cruz County at the end of this month. Since last
year, we have been conducting ongoing public outreach and education activities in the area, including
several Education Centers, an Open House and multiple presentations to elected officials and
community organizations. These activities are now ramping up in preparation for the installations.

. On June 6, we began running, in English and Spanish, the “See Your Power” TV ads
featuring PG&E customers talking about how they use their SmartMeters, which will continue to run for
8 weeks.

. We plan to run the attached full page print ad in English and Spanish in the Santa Cruz
Sentinel, Watsonville Register-Pajaronian, Scotts Valley Press Banner, Aptos Times, Good Times
Santa Cruz and Santa Cruz Weekly

. We will be calling all residential customers in Santa Cruz County, via IVR (automated
calls) and will be sending customized mail pieces similar to the mailings in San Francisco. In all of these
communications, PG&E is letting individual customers know that they have the choice to delay their
meter upgrade for any reason by calling our SmartMeter hotline

. Starting tomorrow, we plan {0 reach out to the following media outlets: San Jose
Mercury News, Santa Cruz Sentinel, Watsonville Register-Pajaronian, Scotts Valley Post Banner, Good
Times, Salinas Californian, The Patch; Radio: KSCO, KION; TV: KION, KCBA, KSBW, KSMS,

KSTS

. Just prior to the media outreach, we will be reaching out to local elected officials

We are anticipating protests and media coverage. Please let me know if you have any questions or
would like additional information.

Thanks,

Meredith
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